
“THE DAISY” STATION ROAD ELSENHAM 

Elsenham’s Doctors Surgery since April 1989. But ever wondered why it is called “The 

Daisy”? 

 

February 1989 “The Daisy” Under Construction 

Daisy was Daisy Saunders the daughter of Harry Saunders the local baker whose 

premises were in Robin Hood Road, down a short drive opposite today’s Saunders Close. 

There is a property there still called “The Old Bakery”. 

Daisy had a sister Ivy and when the Saunders family left Elsenham in about 1945, Ivy 

moved to Sunderland and Daisy moved to Clacton. Later on, Daisy married Edward Oliver 

Robinson of the Elsenham builders’ family. 

A Miss Waterman lived in “Hollydene” in Station Road and she bequeathed the property 

and the adjacent plot of land to Edward Robinson (known to some as Ted). It was upon 

this plot of land that the “Daisy” now stands, Edward Robinson made available the land for 

the surgery and stipulated that it should be called “The Daisy” in memory of his wife. 

 

The Daisy in 2018 

Background Information Thanks to Gordon Barker and members of the Robinson family 
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